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George C. V,ebber, Esquire 
Box .306 
AubUl'n, :-!aine 

Dear Colonel Webber: 

October 25, 19:39 

Yosterday, for the first time, .I was able to 
have a conference with Commissioner P&ok&rd of the 
Education Depe.rt!nent, l!r • .Roderick his Deputy and v 1th 
1-:lr. Leadbetter concerning the interpretation of Charter 
194, P. L. 1933, as amended by Chapter 105, P. L. 1935, 
about which you wrote me on October 4th. 

I am exceedingly sorry that we cannot 1nterp~et 
this statute in the manner suggested 1~ your letter, and 
every one of us concerned wish it were possible to do so. 
Dr. Packard. r·enlemb&rs that at the time this lar, was intro­
duced he attendeu the hearing and that it v.as represented 
to the committee that it would be ap.t-lied only to the 
children of veterans who were killed in action, or whose 
death from war causes occurred bet~een the dates mentioned 
1n the act; and that in placing the ~rov1s1on in the act 
that it should not be effective after June .30, 194.3, the 
idea was that any child born to a veterhn who died bet~een 
these dates would have attained the age of 22 yea.rs prior 
to June JO, 1943. 

Since the act was e·ffective · ui te & numbE:r of 
youths have been helped under its ~revisions, but the 
Co.:mn.issioner, Deputy and !fa:·. Leactetter all say that aid 
has never been extended to s.ny case where the father of the 
applicant· ciied after July 2.1 1921. In fac.t, they showed me 
so1he applications this yea.r which htld been rejected because 
the death did not occur between tnese dates:t: If course, it 
would be. manifestly unfair now to intex~pret"' ttJe 'way you 
sut;gest, ano. the way my own sentiments would prom1,t me to 
interpret it if. there was eny chance to do so. I hope th&t 
next ti~1.e when you ask me some~hing I can be of more assistance. 

FUB B 

With k.indest personal regards, 

Very truly yourst 

Franz u. Burkett 
~ttorney General 


